
VISTA LAKES  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

 

APRIL 11, 2019 

Agenda Page #1



Vista Lakes Community Development District 
Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services 

210 North University Drive • Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

Telephone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

April 4, 2019 

 
Board of Supervisors 
Vista Lakes Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Vista Lakes Community Development 
District will be held Thursday, April 11, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. at the Vista Lakes Clubhouse, located 
at 8841 Lee Vista Boulevard, Orlando, Florida 32829.  Following is the advance agenda for the 
meeting: 

1. Roll Call 
2. Public Comments 
3. Organizational Matters 
  A. Acceptance of Resignation of Mr. Jeff Rooks (Seat 2, Term Expires 11/2022) 
  B. Consideration of a Supervisor to Fill the Unexpired Term of Office 
  C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
  D. Designation of Officers (Resolution 2019-03) 
4. Business Administration Items 
  A. Consideration of the Minutes of the January 10, 2019 Board of 

Supervisors Meeting 
  B. Consideration of February 2019 Check Register and Invoices 
  C. Consideration of February 2019 Financial Statements 
  D. Acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2018 Audit 
  E. Presentation and Discussion of the Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget 
  F. Consideration of Resolution 2019-04, Approving the Budget and Setting 

the Public Hearing for August 8, 2019 
5. Old Business 
6. Staff Reports 
 A. District Engineer 
  i. Cleaning of the North End of Lake Carlisle 
 B. District Counsel 
  i. Authorization to Pursue Litigation of Encroachment Matter 
 C. District Manager 
  i. ADA Website Requirements 
  ii. Investment Policy 
  iii. FEMA Update 
  iv. Discussion of CDD Website Adding, “Work in Progress” 
 D. Field Operations 
  i. Field Management Reports 
  ii. Proposal for Sidewalk Replacement at Gentry Park 
 E. Landscaping 
  i. Proposals for Removal and Replacement of Plants 
  ii. Proposal for Installation of New Plant Material at Fountain  
   Marquis Sign 
  iii. Proposal for Arbor Services at Pembroke Berm 
7. Supervisor Requests 
8. Adjournment 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  In the meantime, if you have any questions, 

please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

Kristen Suit 
Kristen Suit 
District Manager 

Agenda Page #2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3A. 
  

Agenda Page #4



From: Jeff Rooks 

Date: March 14, 2019 at 3:58:32 PM EDT 

 

Subject: Re: FW: Vista Lakes- Jeff Rooks 

Re: resignation from VL CDD board 

 

To whom it may concern, 

As of 3/29/19 I will be closing on my home and will no longer have residence in the Vista Lakes 

community. Therefore it is with much regret that I must resign from the Vista Lakes Community 

Development District board. 

It has been an enjoyable, and very rewarding, experience to serve this community. Proud to be 

part of a team that takes pride in providing great service while balancing the importance of cost. 

To the board members, Inframark, legal, , engineering and rest of team, I wish you the best of 

luck in the future! You’ll all be missed. 

 

Regards, 

Jeffrey A. Rooks 

VL CDD board 

 

PS please advise if there are other steps required to make this official. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page #5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3D. 
  

Agenda Page #6



RESOLUTION 2019-03 

 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 

VISTA LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Vista Lakes Community Development 

District at a meeting held on April 11, 2019 desires to appoint the below recited persons to the 

offices specified. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 

OF SUPERVISORS OF THE VISTA LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 

 1.  The following persons were appointed to the offices shown, to wit: 

 
   Chairperson 

   Vice Chairperson 

  Robert Koncar Secretary 

  Stephen Bloom Treasurer 

  Alan Baldwin Assistant Treasurer  

  Kristen Suit Assistant Secretary 

   Assistant Secretary 

   Assistant Secretary 

   Assistant Secretary 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS, 11TH DAY OF APRIL 2019. 
 
 
   
  
 Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 
 
   
  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary 
 
 

Agenda Page #7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page #9



Unapproved Minutes 

Tuesday, 01/22/19 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

VISTA LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Vista Lakes Community 

Development District, held Thursday, January 10, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at the Vista Lakes 

Clubhouse, located at 8841 Lee Vista Boulevard, Orlando, Florida. 

 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 

 Frank Sebestyen    Chairman 

 William Pass     Vice Chairman 

 Jeff Rooks     Assistant Secretary 

 Paula Edwards     Assistant Secretary 

 Jason McCright    Assistant Secretary (Via Telephone) 

 

 Also present were: 

 

 Robert Koncar     District Manager, Inframark 

 Kristen Suit     District Manager, Inframark 

 Scott Clark     District Counsel 

 David Hamstra    District Engineer 

 Russell Simmons    Field Services Manager 

 Carla Daly     Amenities Committee 

 Jeff Cornett     Servello & Son, Inc. 

 Numerous Residents 

 

 

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the January 10, 2019 

meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Vista Lakes Community Development District. 

 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 

 Mr. Sebestyen called the meeting to order.  Four of five Board members are present and 

Mr. McCright will call in.  A quorum was established. 

 Mr. McCright joined the meeting via telephone. 

 

 

Agenda Page #10



January 10, 2019   Vista Lakes CDD 

2 
Unapproved Minutes 

Tuesday, 01/22/19 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS   Public Comment on Agenda Items 

 Ms. Daly reported on the following: 

 The carp will be released tomorrow. 

 The growth on the side of the lake is still a problem.  It was suggested to replace 

the current plants with larger shrubs.  Staff will take care of this. 

 There is still a lot of Hydrilla in the lake.  Dissipation should be in approximately 

a few more months.  Staff will continue to take measures to alleviate this issue.  

Dredging will not occur.  A muck sampling would be done before any further 

action. 

Mr. Clark joined the meeting.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Business Administration Items 

A. Consideration of the Minutes of the November 8, 2018 Board of Supervisors 

Meeting 

Mr. Sebestyen stated each Board member received a copy of the Minutes of the November 

8, 2018 Board of Supervisors Meeting and requested any additions, corrections or deletions. 

 On Page 2, Hydrilla should replace algae.   

 On Page 9 in the second subparagraph, Amhurst should replace Carlisle. 

 Mr. Rooks inquired about the stain on the red brick wall.  

There being no further additions, corrections or deletions, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Pass, seconded by Ms. Edwards, with all in 

favor, the Minutes of the November 8, 2018 Board of Supervisors 

Meeting were approved as amended. 

 

B. Consideration of November 2018 Check Register and Invoices 

 Potential of treatment of the big lake for the Hydrilla was discussed. To treat the 

big lake monthly would double the cost. It will be monitored more carefully and 

treated it before it gets worse. 

 Mr. Sebestyen was told the assessments go into the General Fund, and funds 

amounting to $100,000 have to be transferred to the Debt Service Fund.  Most of 

the assessments come in late December. 

 

Agenda Page #11



January 10, 2019   Vista Lakes CDD 

3 
Unapproved Minutes 

Tuesday, 01/22/19 

On MOTION by Mr. Pass, seconded by Mr. Sebestyen, with all in 

favor, the November 2018 check register and invoices were 

approved. 

 

C. Consideration of November 2018 Financial Statements 

 Agenda Page 114 regarding the balance sheet was discussed. 

 Agenda Page 122 indicates that 2% of the assessments have been collected. 

 The CD rates were discussed.  This is checked by our Finance team on a regular 

basis.  Staff will report on this at the next meeting.  The CD expiring on March 29, 

2019 will be renewed at either six or 12 months, depending on if the interest rates 

are expected to continue to rise. If the trend of rising interest continues will invest 

in six-month CD’s.  Mr. Koncar will present a policy in this regard for the Board’s 

consideration at the next meeting. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Sebestyen, seconded by Mr. Pass, with all in 

favor, the November 2018 Financial Statements were approved. 

 

D. Motion to Assign Fund Balance 

 This can be changed throughout the year. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Rooks, seconded by Mr. Pass, with all in favor, 

the motion to assign fund balance was approved. 

 

 

E. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02, Declaration of Vacancies 

 Mr. Clark explained the process of declaring vacancies and appointing persons to 

those vacant Seats. 

 Until those vacant Seats are filled, the current Board members will continue 

serving in those Seats. 

 The current members can be re-appointed or new people chosen. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Edwards, seconded by Mr. Pass, with all in 

favor, Resolution 2019-02, Declaring a Vacancy in Seats 1, 2 and 3 

of the Board of Supervisors Pursuant to Section 190.006(3)(b), 

Florida Statutes; Providing an Effective Date, was adopted. 

 

 

Agenda Page #12



January 10, 2019   Vista Lakes CDD 

4 
Unapproved Minutes 

Tuesday, 01/22/19 

On MOTION by Mr. Pass, seconded by Mr. Rooks, with all in favor, 

vacant Seats shall remain the same, with Paula Edwards in Seat 1, Jeff 

Rooks in Seat 2, and Frank Sebestyen in Seat 3.  

 

 Mr. Koncar indicated the Recording Department will make sure for the next 

election that the Board is notified at the meeting before the qualifying period ends. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Old Business 

 Mr. Clark summarized the Florida Sunshine Law. 

 Emailed communications should be filtered through the District Manager. 

 The Board may appoint another Board member to act as a representative on 

a project, which would be reported on at the Board meeting only. 

 The website was addressed. 

 The Board should focus on the minimum amount of documentation to be 

posted to the website. 

 This should be addressed at the next meeting. 

 The minutes have been posted to the website and everything is current. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Business Items 

 There being no business items, the next order of business followed.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Staff Reports 

A. District Engineer 

i. Consideration of Proposal for Installation of Chickasaw Trail Irrigation 

Sleeve 

 Mr. Hamstra indicated a directional drill will be performed under Chickasaw Trail, 

which will be northeast of Amhurst Park, the purpose being to reconnect the 

irrigation system which was severed by accident.  

 No one knows who caused the problem, whether it was the City or not. 

 The insurance for the contractor needs to be current.  It should be $1 Million in 

liability insurance. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Pass, seconded by Mr. Rooks, with all in favor, 

the proposal from Trenchless Specialties in the amount of $4,600 to 

install an irrigation sleeve at Chickasaw Trail, was approved.  

 

Agenda Page #13



January 10, 2019   Vista Lakes CDD 

5 
Unapproved Minutes 

Tuesday, 01/22/19 

ii. Ratification of Proposal for Permits for Installation of Chickasaw Trail 

Irrigation Sleeve 

 This proposal was presented to and approved by the Chair to rectify the need for 

installation of the irrigation sleeve. 

On MOTION by Mr. Pass, seconded by Ms. Edwards, with all in 

favor, the Chair’s previous authorization by Trenchless Specialties 

of $1,900 for the ROA utilization and MLG permits for installation 

of the irrigation sleeve at Chickasaw Trail, was ratified.  

    

 The CDD received a Notice of Violation from the City of Orlando regarding a 

landscape easement owned by the CDD.  There is a chain link fence on CDD 

property limits.  There is also a wooden fence between the CDD property and 

residents’ homes.  The wooden fence is causing confusion as to how much the 

easement should be maintained.  Both sides of the wooden fence have to be 

maintained.  Residents contacted the City, which hired their own contractor to clear 

the area.  The Notice of Violation is for $465 is to recoup the City’s cost for clearing 

the area.  To avoid any issues in the future, the CDD needs to maintain both sides 

of the fence. 

 Mr. Hamstra suggested having a survey done in this area to confirm what is 

CDD property. 

 LMP suggested an extra clean-up service for this area, which includes 

mowing. 

 LMP will do a walk-through of this area to determine the cost to maintain 

it.  They will contact the City to determine a time.  Mr. Rooks will also 

participate. 

B. District Counsel 

i. Adjustment of Hourly Rates 

 Mr. Clark requested an hourly rate increase to $285.  This is his lowest rate and is 

within the market. 

 His cost and overhead has increased. 

 The rates should remain for a couple of years. 

 

Agenda Page #14



January 10, 2019   Vista Lakes CDD 

6 
Unapproved Minutes 

Tuesday, 01/22/19 

On MOTION by Mr. Pass, seconded by Mr. Sebestyen, with all in 

favor, an increase in District Counsel’s hourly rate to $285, was 

approved.  

 

 Mr. Clark discussed HOA termination agreement regarding maintenance of the 

gate. Mr. Clark sent a letter to the HOA President, but has not yet received a 

response. 

 Mr. Clark informed the Board of their inquiry regarding bond funds paying for the 

construction of the public roadways, it was determined that they do not.  

 A phone bill for the gate was received.  Discussion ensued.  All future invoices 

should be sent to Mr. Monty Brown of the HOA.  There will be a problem if the 

bill does not get paid and the service is shut off. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Pass, seconded by Mr. Rooks, with all in favor, 

payment by the CDD of the gate phone bill in the interim, with the 

intent that it be reimbursed from the HOA, until such time as the 

service is transferred over to the HOA, was approved.  

 

C. District Manager 

Ms. Suit, being a Notary Public of the State of Florida, administered the Oath of Office to 

Ms. Edwards, Mr. Rooks and Mr. Sebestyen; a copy of the signed Oaths is attached hereto and 

made a part of the public record. 

 For the record, each of the three Supervisors were provided an Oath of Office to fill 

out and send to the Division of Elections, along with a Commission Fee in the 

amount of $10. 

D. Field Operations 

i. Field Management Update 

Mr. Simmons presented the Field Management Update for discussion; a copy of which is 

attached hereto for the public record. 

 Mr. Simmons mentioned a resident of Gentry Park requested the CDD repaint the 

parking sign.  Mr. Simmons recommends painting the parking spot yellow and 

eliminate the sign, to which the Board concurred. 

Agenda Page #15



January 10, 2019   Vista Lakes CDD 

7 
Unapproved Minutes 

Tuesday, 01/22/19 

 Tree issues with tree roots growing under sidewalks and under meter boxes was 

discussed.  These trees are on private property and need to be trimmed back by the 

resident, according to Mr. Clark. 

ii. Proposal from Servello for Removal of Dead Pine Tree 

 Mr. Simmons reported the dead Pine Tree is approximately 50 feet or taller, and in 

jeopardy of damaging a resident’s home.  It is on CDD property. 

 The dead Magnolia Tree, which was struck by lightning, also needs to be removed.  

This should be removed at the same time as the Pine Tree and the expense brought 

back for ratification. 

    

On MOTION by Mr. Pass, seconded by Mr. Sebestyen, with all in 

favor, the proposal from Servello in the amount of $1,600 to remove 

the dead Pine Tree, was approved.  

 

 Mr. Simmons would like to remove the caps on the dock and replace them with 

galvanized caps which will not rust.  They cost $28 each, for a total of 

approximately $700. 

 There are hundreds of different styles.  They should be copper in color to match the 

towers.  This color is about the same price. 

 Ms. Daly will be the liaison for choice of the appropriate caps. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Sebestyen, seconded by Ms. Edwards, with all 

in favor, purchase and installation of dock post caps in an amount 

not to exceed $875, was approved as discussed.  

 

iii. Proposal from Servello for Installation of Mulch 

 The work costs less than the scope. 

 This should be for the entire community, and staff will ensure Servello signs off on 

it. 

 Mulching is done as approved by the Board. 

 Planting has been completed. 

 Pine Bark is the best mulch for longevity. 

 

Agenda Page #16



January 10, 2019   Vista Lakes CDD 

8 
Unapproved Minutes 

Tuesday, 01/22/19 

On MOTION by Mr. Rooks, seconded by Ms. Edwards, with all in 

favor, the proposal from Servello in the amount of $13,950 to install 

Pine Bark Mulch throughout CDD property to include Vista Lakes 

plant beds, was approved. 

 

iv. HOA Liaison Landscaping Report 

Ms. Daly discussed the following items: 

 There are areas which were discovered during the walk-through in need of 

assistance: 

 The lift station. 

 The dead Magnolia Tree. 

 Shrubs near Amhurst. 

 Dead Holly Bushes in Warwick. 

 Several overgrown or dying Oleanders around the lake. 

 A proposal for these items will be presented at the next meeting. 

 She is looking to get an annual planting projection from Mr. MacCubbin. 

 There is an issue between stepping stones or concrete in Amhurst Park.  Stepping 

stones are acceptable, according to Mr. Clark.  Field staff can do this work.  The 

Board and Ms. Daly decided on concrete. 

 Flags on towers were discussed.  Staff should proceed with the work.  A proposal 

will be needed as soon as possible.  The Chair may approve it as long as it is under 

the threshold so that the work may be done before the next meeting. 

 Power washing has been done. 

 Holiday decorations were wonderful. 

 Ms. Suit received the invoice and sent it to A/P for payment. 

 This will be discussed again at the beginning of budget season. 

 More lead time is needed. 

 The existing decorations were not working properly and some were 

missing.  They are now in the storage shed. 

 Each community’s decorations should be stored separately in plastic tubs. 

 

  

Agenda Page #17



January 10, 2019   Vista Lakes CDD 

9 
Unapproved Minutes 

Tuesday, 01/22/19 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor Requests 

 Mr. Pass attended a walk-through with the City and Orange County Utilities.  They 

would like to install a utility easement between the lift station on Chickasaw to Lee 

Vista.  The easement is coming down HOA property and the edge may be on CDD 

property and is a designated conservation area.  Mr. Pass would like the Board to 

be prepared to approve the easement, if necessary after the survey is done.  This 

will likely be brought up at the HOA meeting.  There is a proposed map. 

 The overgrowth in the conservation area may be the homeowner’s responsibility to 

trim. 

 Mr. Simmons indicated they will have a plan for the staining on the bricks and 

fountains.  They may be chlorine stains. 

 Metal traffic signs still need to be replaced, which was approved at the August 

meeting.  Quite a few signs have already been replaced.  Mr. Simmons will check 

on this. 

 A proposal for aerial to trim trees away from the building in Gentry Park was 

submitted by Servello.  This is a homeowner responsibility. 

 Mr. Sebestyen thanked Ms. Daly for all of her efforts. 

 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 

 There being no further business, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Sebestyen, seconded by Mr. Pass, with all in 

favor, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:40 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________ ________________________________ 

 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Agenda Page #18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B  

Agenda Page #19



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

001 007900 02/07/19 AQUATIC SYSTEMS, INC. 0000434306 FEBRUARY AQUATIC MAINTENANCE Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53901 $1,750.00

001 007901 02/07/19 CHURCHILLS 10016 FEBRUARY FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE R&M-Fountain 546032-53901 $298.00

001 007902 02/07/19 CITY OF ORLANDO FEB-19 FEB 2019 STRT LIGHT AGRMNT Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53901 $1,440.39

001 007906 02/19/19 CITY OF ORLANDO - REV COLLECTIONS-1ST FLOOR 020619 SPEC ASSMT - CITY OF ORLANDO LIEN ID LLC 19-00021 531038-51301 $480.07

001 007907 02/19/19 CLARK, ALBAUGH LLP 16383 JANUARY GEN COUNSEL ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $1,653.00

001 007903 02/07/19 FEDEX                         6-437-44682 JANUARY POSTAGE Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $13.75

001 007910 02/22/19 GRAU & ASSOCIATES 17627 2018 AUDIT FINAL BILL Auditing Services 532002-51301 $2,000.00

001 007913 02/27/19 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVS 012119-5079 JANUARY PURCHASES R&M-Common Area 546016-53901 $26.98

001 007913 02/27/19 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVS 012119-5079 JANUARY PURCHASES R&M-Common Area 546016-53901 $210.87

001 DD277 02/26/19 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 023029901020519 ACH 2/11-3/10/19 SERV #50230299-01 0050230299-01 546016-53901 $110.99

001 DD276 02/22/19 AT&T 020519-1037 ACH FEB SERVICE #40738210378263146 407 382 1037 541005-53901 $216.40

001 DD279 02/01/19 DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 011819 ACH 12/18-1/18/19 ELEC ACH Streetlights Gated 543046-53901 $5,718.96

001 DD279 02/01/19 DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 011819 ACH 12/18-1/18/19 ELEC ACH Streetlights Non-Gated 543047-53901 $9,366.97

001 DD278 02/07/19 DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 011619 ACH 12/17-1/16/19 ELEC ACH Streetlights Gated 543046-53901 $60.13

001 DD278 02/07/19 DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 011619 ACH 12/17-1/16/19 ELEC ACH Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53901 $1,514.43

001 DD282 02/18/19 DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 012819 ACH 12/27-1/28/19 ELEC ACH STREET LIGHTS 543013-53901 $2,987.97

001 DD280 02/27/19 AT&T 021019-9620 ACH 2/10-3/9/19 SERV ACH #4073849 407-384-9620-001-3145 541005-53901 $266.88

001 DD281 02/25/19 ORANGE COUNTY UTILITIES       021319-7700 ACH 1/15-2/12/19 WTR ACH 8082147700 543021-53901 $5,186.73

001 DD285 02/27/19 WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA 1202634 ACH REFUSE REMOVAL 2/25/19 Misc-Contingency 549900-53901 $125.03

001 007908 02/19/19 PEGASUS ENGINEERING 224289 11/25-12/22/18 GEN ENGINEERING ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $1,737.50

001 007911 02/22/19 SERVELLO 13062 TREE REMOVAL - REMINGTON COURT 6888 REMINGTON CT 546099-53902 $1,600.00

001 007911 02/22/19 SERVELLO 13063 NEW TREES - LK CHAMPLAIN FENCE R&M-Plant&Tree Replacement 546170-53902 $3,120.00

001 007911 02/22/19 SERVELLO 13063 NEW TREES - LK CHAMPLAIN FENCE R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $375.00

001 007912 02/22/19 SERVELLO 13061 MAGNOLIA/STAKING KIT - AVON car accident Avon median 546170-53902 $385.00

001 007904 02/07/19 SERVELLO 12907 ZONE 4 IRR REPAIRS R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $979.09

001 007904 02/07/19 SERVELLO 13025 IRRIGATION REPAIRS IRRIGATION 546041-53902 $588.84

001 007909 02/19/19 SERVELLO 13075 IRR REPAIRS R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $765.88

001 007905 02/07/19 VERTEX WATER FEATURES I3122 FOUNTAIN REPR #10 R&M-Fountain 546032-53901 $82.00

001 007914 02/27/19 VERTEX WATER FEATURES I3444 FOUNTAIN #10 NEW TIMER MOTOR R&M-Fountain 546032-53901 $63.24

001 007914 02/27/19 VERTEX WATER FEATURES I3445 FOUNTAIN #10 NEW 5HP MOTOR R&M-Fountain 546032-53901 $2,455.84

Fund Total $45,579.94

Total Checks Paid $45,579.94

(Sorted by Payee)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 2/1/2019 to 2/28/2019

Community Development District

VISTA LAKES 

Agenda Page #20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4C. 
  

Agenda Page #90



VISTA LAKES

Prepared by:

Community Development District

Financial Report

February 28, 2019

Agenda Page #91



VISTA LAKES
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds ….…………………………………………………………………………….1 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund ….…………………………………………………………………………….2 - 3 

Debt Service Funds ….…………………………………………………………………………….4 

Notes to the Financial Statements ….…………………………………………………………………………….5 - 6

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments Schedule      ……………………………………………………………..7

Cash and Investment Report ….…………………………………………………………………………….8

Bank Reconciliation ….…………………………………………………………………………….9

Table of Contents

Agenda Page #92



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

February 28, 2019

Agenda Page #93



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2019

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 2017 

A1 & A2 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 206,066$      -$                 206,066$      

Interest/Dividend Receivables 2,218 - 2,218

Due From Other Funds - 61,103 61,103

Investments:

Certificates of Deposit - 12 Months 731,639 - 731,639

Certificates of Deposit - 18 Months 152,485 - 152,485

Certificates of Deposit - 6 Months 206,379 - 206,379

Money Market Account 1,376,073 - 1,376,073

Reserve Fund (A-1) - 28,458 28,458

Reserve Fund (A-2) - 62,481 62,481

Revenue Fund (A-1) - 263,408 263,408

Revenue Fund (A-2) - 355,565 355,565

Deposits 15,891 - 15,891

TOTAL ASSETS 2,690,751$   771,015$      3,461,766$   

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 66,389$        -$                 66,389$        

Due To Other Funds 61,103 - 61,103

TOTAL LIABILITIES 127,492 - 127,492

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Deposits 15,891 - 15,891

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 771,015 771,015

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 275,560 - 275,560

Reserves - Fences / Walls 264,369 - 264,369

Reserves - Irrigation System 116,952 - 116,952

Reserves - Other 127,419 - 127,419

Res-Pav/Concrete/Basin/Curb 490,842 - 490,842

Reserves - Ponds / Lakes 223,184 - 223,184

Reserves-Reserve Study 1,247 - 1,247

Unassigned: 1,047,795 - 1,047,795

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 2,563,259$   771,015$      3,334,274$   

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 2,690,751$   771,015$      3,461,766$   

Page 1

Agenda Page #94



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 6,000$               2,500$               7,754$                 5,254$               

Interlocal Agreement 40,000 - - -

Interest - Tax Collector 2,000 1,000 534 (466)

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,188,895 1,057,769 1,040,578 (17,191)

Special Assmnts- Other 7,380 3,280 479 (2,801)

Special Assmnts- Discounts (47,556) (42,311) (41,632) 679

TOTAL REVENUES 1,196,719 1,022,238 1,007,713 (14,525)

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 4,000 2,000 2,000 -

FICA Taxes 306 153 153 -

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 900 900 - 900

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000 - - -

ProfServ-Engineering 15,000 6,250 9,059 (2,809)

ProfServ-Legal Services 20,000 8,333 7,402 931

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 55,618 23,174 23,174 -

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 2,196 2,196 2,196 -

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,330 5,330 5,872 (542)

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 8,500 7,300 - 7,300

Auditing Services 5,500 5,500 2,000 3,500

Postage and Freight 800 333 211 122

Insurance - General Liability 9,545 9,545 11,134 (1,589)

Printing and Binding 2,500 1,042 1,358 (316)

Legal Advertising 1,428 595 3 592

Miscellaneous Services 1,000 417 357 60

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 2,000 1,779 2,108 (329)

Office Supplies 550 230 66 164

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 -

Total Administration 136,348 75,252 67,268 7,984

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 66,435 27,681 27,681 -

Contracts-Lake and Wetland 26,556 11,065 8,550 2,515

Contracts-On-Site Maintenance 15,500 6,458 4,075 2,383

Communication - Teleph - Field 6,540 2,725 2,970 (245)

Electricity - Streetlighting 72,000 30,000 28,536 1,464

Utility - Water & Sewer 70,000 29,167 28,187 980

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending February 28, 2019

Page 2

Agenda Page #95



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending February 28, 2019

Streetlights Gated 70,000 29,167 28,904 263

Streetlights Non-Gated 115,000 47,919 46,824 1,095

R&M-Common Area 15,000 6,250 1,555 4,695

R&M-Fountain 24,000 10,000 18,088 (8,088)

R&M-Gate 3,600 1,500 183 1,317

Misc-Contingency 10,000 4,167 16,842 (12,675)

Total Field 494,631 206,099 212,395 (6,296)

Landscape Services

Contracts-Chemicals 64,800 27,000 - 27,000

Contracts-Landscape 382,509 159,379 141,582 17,797

Contracts-Landscape Consultant 5,400 2,250 - 2,250

Lease - Building 7,440 3,100 3,100 -

R&M-Irrigation 30,000 12,500 13,171 (671)

R&M-Mulch 30,000 - - -

R&M-Trees and Trimming 15,000 6,250 1,600 4,650

R&M-Plant&Tree Replacement 60,000 25,000 74,951 (49,951)

Total Landscape Services 595,149 235,479 234,404 1,075

Reserves

Reserve   90,700 - - -

Total Reserves 90,700 - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 1,316,828 516,830 514,067 2,763

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (120,109) 505,408 493,646 (11,762)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (120,109) - - -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (120,109) - - -

Net change in fund balance (120,109)$         505,408$           493,646$             (11,762)$           

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2018) 2,069,613 2,069,613 2,069,613

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,949,504$       2,575,021$       2,563,259$          

Page 3

Agenda Page #96



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District
Series 2017 A1 and A2 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       -$                       269$                     269$                  

Interest - Tax Collector - - 367 367

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 743,127 661,165 669,540 8,375

Special Assmnts- Discounts (29,725) (26,446) (26,799) (353)

TOTAL REVENUES 713,402 634,719 643,377 8,658

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 14,862 13,225 1,290 11,935

Total Administration 14,862 13,225 1,290 11,935

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement A-1 186,000 - - -

Principal Debt Retirement A-2 254,000 - - -

Interest Expense Series A-1 99,634 49,817 49,817 -

Interest Expense Series A-2 164,116 82,058 82,058 -

Total Debt Service 703,750 131,875 131,875 -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 718,612 145,100 133,165 11,935

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (5,210) 489,619 510,212 20,593

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (5,210) - - -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (5,210) - - -

Net change in fund balance (5,210)$              489,619$           510,212$             20,593$             

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2018) 260,803 260,803 260,803

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 255,593$           750,422$           771,015$             

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending February 28, 2019

Page 4

Agenda Page #97



VISTA LAKES
Community Development District Balance Sheet - All Funds

General Fund

►

►

►

Operating Reserves 275,560$             

Fences, Walls 264,369

Irrigation System 116,952

Other 127,419

Pavement, Concrete, Catch Basins, Curb Inlets 490,842

Ponds, Lakes 223,184

Reserve Study 1,247

Total Reserves 1,499,573$          

2017 Debt Service Fund 

►

Fund Balance

■ Assigned To: Assigned by the board. 

Assets

Notes to the Financial Statements

February 28, 2019

■ Cash and Investments - In order to maximize liquidity, the District has invested in various CDs with varying maturities and Money 

Market Accounts (See Cash & Investments Report).

Assets

■ Accounts Payable - Invoices for current month but not paid in current month ($66,389). 

■ Due to Other Funds - Funds owed to Debt service for Tax Assessments collected ($61,103).

■ Interest Expense - Interest Expense on Series A-1 & 2 were paid in November, next payment due in May. 

■ Investments - Trust Accounts at US Bank (See Cash & Investments Report).

Liabilities

■ Interest/Dividend Receivables - Accruals for CD #9596 due on maturity ($2,218). 

■ Deposits -  Duke Energy and OCU utility deposits ($15,891).

■ Principal Payment - Principal payments are due in November on Series A-1 & 2.

Page 5

Agenda Page #98



VISTA LAKES
Community Development District Expenses - All Funds

Financial Overview / Highlights

Revenues

Variance Analysis

 Account Name 

  Annual 

Budget 

 YTD

 Actual 

% of 

Budget

Expenditures

Field

R&M Fountain 24,000$       18,088$    75%

Misc-Contingency 10,000$       16,842$    168%

Landscape Services

R&M-Plant&Tree Replacement 60,000$       74,951$    125%

Aquatic Systems - Install Carp barrier for lake #8 ($1,750), 

holiday lighting ($4,000), Aquatic Systems -Triploid Grass 

Carp site #8 ($7,700), Prophet Distribution - Litter 

bags/liners & 5 doggie receptacles ($2,512).

Servello & Sons Inc - Plant & Tree replacement through 

February. 

Notes to the Financial Statements

Explanation

Non-Ad Valorem assessments are approximately 89% collected compared to 90% last year at the same time.

Significant variances explained below.

February 28, 2019

Special Assessments Other: CVS reimbursement for the shared cost of streetlighting & landscaping ($480) .

Total General Fund expenditures and reserves are approximately 39% of the annual adopted budget below the prorated 42%.

Skylight Roofing - Tile roof over fountain - Lee Vista Blvd 

($7,500), Enhanced Business Solutions - clean, drain, seal 

& paint fountain ($3,400), Vertex - fountain #10 new motor 

($2,456).

Page 6

Agenda Page #99



February 28, 2019

VISTA LAKES

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page #100



VISTA LAKES
Community Development District

Discount / Gross Debt Service Debt Service 
Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount General 2017-A1 2017-A2

Received Received Amount Costs (1) Received Fund Fund Fund

Assessments Levied FY 2019 1,932,022$    1,188,895$       301,632$         441,495$         
Allocation % 62% 41% 59%

$743,127 59%

11/13/18 5,129$           279$                 -$                5,408$           5,408$              -$                 -$                 

11/13/18 3,216 177 - 3,393 1,377 2,016

11/19/18 16,690 691 - 17,381 17,381

11/19/18 7,552 312 - 7,864 3,192 4,672

12/03/18 52,736 2,197 - 54,933 54,933

12/03/18 30,248 1,260 - 31,509 12,789 18,719

12/10/18 175,673 7,318 - 182,991 182,991

12/10/18 110,332 4,597 - 114,929 46,650 68,280

12/17/18 225,945 9,414 - 235,359 235,359

12/17/18 145,611 6,067 - 151,678 61,566 90,112

12/24/18 419,889 17,484 - 437,373 437,373

12/24/18 283,389 11,803 - 295,192 119,818 175,373

01/14/19 45,851 1,910 - 47,762 47,762

01/14/19 27,481 1,145 - 28,626 11,619 17,007

02/19/18 54,925 2,339 2,108 59,372 59,372

02/19/18 33,622 1,437 1,290 36,349 14,754 21,595

TOTAL 1,638,289$    68,432$            3,398$             1,710,119$    1,040,578$       271,766$         397,774$         

% COLLECTED 89% 88% 90% 90%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 221,904$      148,317$         29,866$          43,721$          

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Orange County Tax Collector
(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2019

ALLOCATION BY FUND

Page 7

Agenda Page #101



VISTA LAKES
Community Development District Balance Sheet - All Funds

ACCOUNT NAME BANK NAME MATURITY YIELD BALANCE

GENERAL FUND

Checking Account - Operating SunTrust N/A 0.10% 206,066$           (1)

Certificate of Deposit - 6 Months BankUnited 8/25/2019 2.20% 103,189$           

Certificate of Deposit - 6 Months BankUnited 8/25/2019 2.20% 103,189$           

Subtotal 6 Mo. CD's 206,379$           

Certificate of Deposit - 12 Months BankUnited 9/17/2019 2.35% 261,905$           

Certificate of Deposit - 12 Months BankUnited 9/17/2019 2.35% 261,905$           

Certificate of Deposit - 12 Months BankUnited 10/31/2019 2.35% 103,914$           

Certificate of Deposit - 12 Months BankUnited 10/31/2019 2.35% 103,914$           

Subtotal 12 Mo. CD's 731,639$           

Certificate of Deposit - 18 Months BankUnited 3/29/2019 1.10% 152,485$           

Money Market Account BankUnited N/A 1.00% 1,305,276$        

Money Market Account Centennial Bank N/A 0.80% 70,797$             

Subtotal Money Market 1,376,073$        

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Series 2017 A-1 Reserve account

US Bank Open-Ended Interest Bearing 

Commercial Paper

US Bank N/A 0.00% 28,458$             

Series 2017 A-2 Reserve account

US Bank Open-Ended Interest Bearing 

Commercial Paper

US Bank N/A 0.00% 62,481$             

Series 2017 A-1 Revenue account

US Bank Open-Ended Interest Bearing 

Commercial Paper

US Bank N/A 0.00% 263,408$           

Series 2017 A-2 Revenue account

US Bank Open-Ended Interest Bearing 

Commercial Paper

US Bank N/A 0.00% 355,565$           

Subtotal Debt Service Fund 709,912$           

Total 3,382,554$       

Note (1) $67K (A2) & $28K (A1) to be transferred to US Bank for payment of Debt in March.

Cash and Investment Report

February 28, 2019

Page 8

Agenda Page #102



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

3/17/2017 Payment 007336 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 100.51 0.00 100.51

2/19/2019 Payment 007906 CITY OF ORLANDO - REV COLLECTIONS-
1ST FLOOR

480.07 0.00 480.07

2/19/2019 Payment 007908 PEGASUS ENGINEERING 1,737.50 0.00 1,737.50

2/26/2019 Payment DD277 Payment of Invoice 009978 110.99 0.00 110.99

2/27/2019 Payment 007913 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVS 237.85 0.00 237.85

2/27/2019 Payment 007914 VERTEX WATER FEATURES 2,519.08 0.00 2,519.08

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 5,186.00 5,186.00

G/L Balance 206,065.89

Bank Account No. 2505

Statement No. 02-19

Statement Date 2/28/2019

Statement Balance 211,251.89G/L Balance (LCY) 206,065.89

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 206,065.89

Subtotal 206,065.89

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 211,251.89

Outstanding Checks 5,186.00

Ending Balance 206,065.89

Differences 0.00

SunTrust Bank - GF Checking

Bank Reconciliation

Vista Lakes CDD

Page 9

Agenda Page #103



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4D. 
  

Agenda Page #104



Agenda Page #105



Agenda Page #106



Agenda Page #107



Agenda Page #108



Agenda Page #109



Agenda Page #110



Agenda Page #111



Agenda Page #112



Agenda Page #113



Agenda Page #114



Agenda Page #115



Agenda Page #116



Agenda Page #117



Agenda Page #118



Agenda Page #119



Agenda Page #120



Agenda Page #121



Agenda Page #122



Agenda Page #123



Agenda Page #124



Agenda Page #125



Agenda Page #126



Agenda Page #127



Agenda Page #128



Agenda Page #129



Agenda Page #130



Agenda Page #131



Agenda Page #132



Agenda Page #133



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4E. 
  

Agenda Page #134



Fiscal Year 2020

VISTA LAKES
Community Development District

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

Prepared by:

Version 1.0 - Proposed Budget

(4/11/19)

Agenda Page #135



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District

Page #

OPERATING BUDGET

General Fund

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 1 - 2

Budget Narrative …………………………………………………………………………………………… 3 - 7

Reserve Funding Table and Graph ……………………………………………………………… 8

Exhibit A - Allocation of Fund Balances …………………………………………………………………. 9

DEBT SERVICE BUDGETS

Series 2017

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 10

Amortization Schedules…………………………………………………………………………………….. 11 - 12

Budget Narrative ………………………………………………………………………………………………… 13

SUPPORTING BUDGET SCHEDULES

2019-2020 Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Summary ……………………………………………………….. 14

Table of Contents

Agenda Page #136



Fiscal Year 2020

Vista Lakes
Community Development District

Operating Budget

Agenda Page #137



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAR- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FEB-2019 SEP-19 FY 2019 FY 2020

Interest - Investments 13,291$          25,753$         6,000$            7,754$            10,856$         18,610$          6,000$            

Interlocal Agreement 39,334 43,726 40,000 - 40,000 40,000 40,000

Interest - Tax Collector 1,117 3,468 2,000 534 1,107 1,641 2,000

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,188,719 1,188,895 1,188,895 1,040,578 148,317 1,188,895 1,188,895

Special Assmnts- Other (CVS) 1,916 4,169 7,380 479 6,901 7,380 671

Special Assmnts- Delinquent 652 - - - - - -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (42,634) (43,907) (47,556) (41,632) - (41,632) (47,556)

Settlements 55,548 - - - - - -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 6,816 - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUES 1,264,759 1,222,104 1,196,719 1,007,713 207,181 1,214,894 1,190,010

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

P/R-Board of Supervisors 5,400 4,600 4,000 2,000 2,000 4,000 5,000

FICA Taxes 413 352 306 153 153 306 383

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 1,200 900 - 900 900 1,200

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent - 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000

ProfServ-Engineering 27,399 26,564 15,000 9,059 12,683 21,742 15,000

ProfServ-Legal Services 34,558 34,762 20,000 7,402 10,363 17,765 20,000

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 52,425 53,998 55,618 23,174 32,444 55,618 57,287

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 2,196 2,196 2,196 2,196 - 2,196 2,196

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,330 5,330 5,330 5,872 - 5,872 5,330

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 7,228 7,596 8,500 - 8,500 8,500 8,500

Auditing Services 5,546 5,500 5,500 2,000 3,500 5,500 5,500

Postage and Freight 769 995 800 211 295 506 800

Insurance - General Liability 7,888 5,195 9,545 11,134 - 11,134 12,250

Printing and Binding 1,987 3,330 2,500 1,358 1,901 3,259 2,500

Legal Advertising 1,456 2,463 1,428 3 1,425 1,428 1,428

Miscellaneous Services 1,068 3,908 1,000 357 500 857 1,000

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 1,183 1,611 2,000 2,108 527 2,635 2,000

Office Supplies 1,026 187 550 66 484 550 550

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 175 - 175 175

Total Administrative 156,647 160,962 136,348 67,268 76,674 143,942 142,098

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 30,000 68,526 66,435 27,681 38,753 66,434 68,428

Contracts-Lake and Wetland 22,916 19,992 26,556 8,550 11,970 20,520 21,000

Contracts-Fountain - - - - - - 9,732

Contracts-On-Site Maintenance 29,434 500 15,500 4,075 5,705 9,780 -

Communication - Teleph - Field 6,876 7,238 6,540 2,970 4,158 7,128 6,540

Electricity - Streetlighting 67,976 69,275 72,000 28,536 39,950 68,486 72,000

Utility - Water & Sewer 78,354 55,698 70,000 28,187 39,462 67,649 70,000

Streetlights Gated 65,997 62,248 70,000 28,904 40,466 69,370 70,000

Streetlights Non-Gated 112,843 104,459 115,000 46,824 65,554 112,378 115,000

R&M-Common Area 6,026 32,361 15,000 1,555 2,177 3,732 10,000

R&M-Fountain 19,925 27,963 24,000 18,088 25,323 43,411 25,000

R&M-Gate 8,442 1,364 3,600 183 256 439 -

Misc-Contingency 8,275 7,527 10,000 16,842 23,579 40,421 15,000

Holiday Lighting & Decorations 381 5,216 - - - - 15,000

Total Field 457,445 462,367 494,631 212,395 297,353 509,748 497,700

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
FY 2020 Proposed Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 1

Agenda Page #138



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAR- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FEB-2019 SEP-19 FY 2019 FY 2020

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
FY 2020 Proposed Budget

Landscape Services

Contracts-Landscape 317,309 317,547 447,309 141,582 198,215 339,797 349,480

Contracts-Landscape Consultant - - 5,400 - 5,400 5,400 5,400

Contracts-Annuals - - - - - - 23,457

Contracts-Mulch - - - - - - 30,000

Lease - Building 7,200 7,380 7,440 3,100 4,340 7,440 7,440

R&M-Irrigation 27,491 20,945 30,000 13,171 18,439 31,610 30,000

R&M-Mulch - 15,876 30,000 - 30,000 30,000 -

R&M-Trees and Trimming - 10,351 15,000 1,600 13,400 15,000 10,000

R&M-Plant&Tree Replacement 43,877 20,757 60,000 74,951 - 74,951 40,000

Total Landscape Services 395,877 392,856 595,149 234,404 269,794 504,198 495,777

Reserves

Reserve   1,647 24,658 90,700 - - - 92,300

Total Reserves 1,647 24,658 90,700 - - - 92,300

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 1,011,616 1,040,843 1,316,828 514,067 643,822 1,157,889 1,227,875

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 253,143 181,261 (120,109) 493,646 (436,641) 57,005 (37,865)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers-Out - 652 - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) - 652 - - - - -

Net change in fund balance 253,143 181,913 (120,109) 493,646 (436,641) 57,005 (37,865)

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 1,634,557 1,887,700 2,069,613 2,069,613 - 2,069,613 2,126,618

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,887,700$   2,069,613$  1,949,504$   2,563,259$   (436,641)$    2,126,618$   2,088,753$   

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 2

Agenda Page #139



VISTA LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

REVENUES 

Interest Income (Investments) 
The District earns interest on each of their operating and investment accounts. 

Interlocal Agreement/Streetlighting Reimbursement  
Reimbursement for the non-gated Streetlighting accounts per agreement with the City of Orlando (Duke 
Energy.)   

Special Assessment – Tax Collector 
The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District in order 
to pay for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year. 

Special Assessment – Discounts 
Per Section 197.3632 and Section 197.162 of the Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payment of 
assessments collected by the Tax Collector and only when the Tax Collector is using the uniform 
methodology. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated at 4% of the anticipated Non-Ad Valorem 
assessments. 

EXPENDITURES  

ADMINISTRATIVE 

P/R-Board of Supervisors
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, allows for members of the Board of Supervisors to be compensated $200 per 
meeting in which they attend. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on all supervisors attending all 
the meetings. 

FICA Taxes 
Payroll taxes on Board of Supervisor’s compensation. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated at 
7.65% of the total Board of Supervisor’s payroll expenditures. 

Professional Services – Arbitrage Rebate Calculation 

The District contracted with Amtec to annually calculate the District's arbitrage rebate liability on its bonds.  
The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based in the negotiated contract. 

Professional Services – Dissemination Agent 

The bond indenture requests a special annual report on the District’s development activity. The District has 
contracted with Disclosure Services, LLC. to provide these reports. The amount is based upon the contract 
amount. 

Page 3

Agenda Page #140



VISTA LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

EXPENDITURES- Administrative (Continued) 

Professional Services-Engineering 
The District's engineer will provide general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and 
preparation for board meetings, review of invoices, and other specifically requested assignments.

Professional Services-Legal Services 
The District's legal counsel will provide general legal services to the District, i.e. attendance and preparation 
for meetings, review of operating and maintenance contracts, and other specifically requested assignments.   

Professional Services- Management Services
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management 
Agreement with Inframark Infrastructure Management Services.  The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is 
based on the contracted fees outlined in Exhibit "A" of the Management Agreement.  

Professional Services- Property Appraiser
The Property Appraiser provides the District with a listing of the legal description of each property parcel 
within the District boundaries, and the names and addresses of the owners of such property.  The District 
reimburses the Property Appraiser for necessary administrative costs incurred to provide this service.  Per 
the Florida Statutes, administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with 
personnel, forms, supplies, data processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming. The budget 
for property appraiser costs is based on a flat fee. 

Professional Services- Special Assessment
These fees are for preparation of the annual assessment roll that is certified to the tax collector. 

Professional Services- Trustee
The District pays US Bank an annual fee for trustee services on the Series 2017 Special Assessment Bond.  
The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on prior year spending. 

Auditing Services 

The District is required to conduct an annual audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public 
Accounting Firm.  The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on prior year spending plus contingency. 

Services Provided Fee 

Management Services $53,086 

Information Technology Services $1,126 

Rentals & Leases $3,075 

Total $57,287 

Page 4

Agenda Page #141



VISTA LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

EXPENDITURES- Administrative (Continued) 

Postage & Freight 

Actual postage and/or freight used for District mailings including agenda packages, vendor checks and other 
correspondence. 

Insurance – General Liability 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Public Risk Insurance 
Agency, which specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   The budgeted 
amount for the fiscal year is based on prior year premiums plus 10% in order to be conservative.  

Printing & Binding
Copies used in the preparation of agenda packages, required mailings, and other special projects.  

Legal Advertising 
The District is required to advertise various notices for Board meetings and other public hearings in a 
newspaper of general circulation.   

Miscellaneous Services 
Monthly bank charges. 

Misc. – Assessment Collection Costs 
The District reimburses the Tax Collector for her or his necessary administrative costs.  Per the Florida 
Statutes, administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with personnel, 
forms, supplies, data processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming.  The District also 
compensates the Tax Collector for the actual cost of collection or 2% on the amount of special assessments 
collected and remitted, whichever is greater. The Tax Collector charges the District based on the number of 
units placed on the roll.  To be conservative, the budget for collection costs is based on a maximum of 2% of 
the anticipated assessment collections, which is the maximum percentage allowed by law. 

Office Supplies 
Supplies used in the preparation and binding of agenda packages, required mailings, and other special 
projects.   

Annual District filling fee
The District is required to pay an annual fee of $175 to the Department of Community Affairs. 

Page 5

Agenda Page #142



VISTA LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

FIELD 

ProfServ-Field Management 
The District has a contract with Inframark - Infrastructure Management Services for services in the 
administration and operation of the Property and its contractors. 

Contracts- Lake and Wetland 
The District has a contract with Aquatic Systems, Inc for lake and wetland maintenance. 

Contracts On-Site Maintenance 
The District pays 100% of the payroll for employees utilized in the field for operations and maintenance of 
District assets. 

Communication-Telephone-Field 
Includes monthly service fee for local services for the gate entry systems.

Electricity- Streetlighting 
Electrical usage for the District facilities and assets.  

Utility Water & Sewer 
This represents the estimated cost for water, sewer and irrigation services. The budget amount is based on 
historical usage. 

Streetlights- Gated
Electrical usage for the light poles and fixtures for all of the private or gated communities within the District. 

Streetlights- Non- Gated 
Electrical usage for the light poles and fixtures in the public roads. These also represent the poles for which 
we will be reimbursed from the City of Orlando.   

R&M Common Area 
The cost of any maintenance expenses that are incurred during the year such as painting, pressure washing, 
repairs, etc.  

R&M Gate Repair 
Repairs and maintenance to the gate entry. 

R&M Fountain
Repair and maintenance to the District’s Fountain(s) 

Page 6

Agenda Page #143



VISTA LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

FIELD (Continued) 

Misc-Contingency 
Represents the potential excess of unscheduled maintenance expenses not included in budget categories or 
not anticipated in specific line items. 

Holiday Lighting & Decoration 
Represents the seasonal holiday decorations throughout the District. 

LANDSCAPE 

Contracts-Landscape 
The District has a contract with Servello & Sons Inc.  to provide services for: mowing, edging, fertilization, 
pest control and maintenance of sods and plant beds. 

R&M- Irrigation 
Repairs and maintenance to irrigation system. 

Building Lease  
To pay the lease on a storage building used by the district for the field staff and irrigation equipment.

R&M- Mulch 
Pine bark and pine straw for landscape and berms. 

R&M- Trees Trimming 
Preventative maintenance and tree trimming services. 

R&M- Plant & Tree Replacement 
Annuals, plants and shrubs provided at community sign walls and median throughout Vista Lakes. 

RESERVE 

Reserve 
For this fiscal year, the District will reserve $92,300 for future capital projects.  These capital expenditures are 
based on a reserve study performed by Reserve Advisors, Inc, dated 6/18/2013.  

Page 7

Agenda Page #144



Xkuvc!Ncmgu!EFF!

Tgeqoogpfgf!Tgugtxg!Hwpfkpi!Vcdng!cpf!Itcrj

[gct
Tgugtxg

Eqpvtkdwvkqpu!)%*

Tgugtxg

Dcncpegu!)%*
[gct

Tgugtxg

Eqpvtkdwvkqpu!)%*

Tgugtxg

Dcncpegu!)%*
[gct

Tgugtxg

Eqpvtkdwvkqpu!)%*

Tgugtxg

Dcncpegu!)%*

3125 94-111 632-177 3135 ;;-311 493-188 3145 229-811 849-423

3126 95-611 643-;56 3136 212-111 469-39; 3146 231-911 885-255

3127 97-111 693-3;5 3137 213-911 55;-328 3147 234-111 961-;77

3128 98-611 765-471 3138 215-811 596-351 3148 236-311 957-624

3129 9;-211 73;-586 3139 217-711 652-387 3149 238-611 9;7-571

312; ;1-811 749-7;3 313; 219-611 739-969 314; 23;-911 515-745

3131 ;3-411 427-311 3141 221-611 685-997 3151 243-211 5;7-683

3132 ;5-111 479-735 3142 223-611 663-;66 3152 245-611 585-352

3133 ;6-811 579-59; 3143 225-611 766-896 3153 247-;11 631-376

3134 ;8-511 514-7;3 3144 227-711 723-9;1 3154 24;-511 37;-74;

Tgurgevhwnn{!uwdokvvgf!qp Lwn{!3;-!3124!d{

TGUGTXG!CFXKUQTU-!KPE/

Cncp!O/!Gdgtv- RTC2-!TU3-!Cuuqekcvg!Fktgevqt!qh!Swcnkv{!Cuuwtcpeg

Xkuwcn!Kpurgevkqp!cpf!Tgrqtv!d{<!M{ng!N/!Pgnuqp

Rcig!2/4!.!Gzgewvkxg!Uwooct{

[gctu

)2-111*

)611*

1

611

2-111

1

V
j

q
w

u
c

p
f

u
%

Tgugtxg!Gzrgpfkvwtgu

Tgeqoogpfgf!Tgugtxg!Eqpvtkdwvkqpu

[gct.Gpf!Tgugtxg!Dcncpegu

3 TU!)Tgugtxg!Urgekcnkuv*! ku!vjg!tgugtxg!rtqxkfgt!rtqhguukqpcn!fgukipcvkqp!qh!vjg!Eqoowpkv{!Cuuqekcvkqpu!Kpuvkvwvg

)ECK*!tgrtgugpvkpi!Cogtkec(u!oqtg!vjcp!411-111!eqpfqokpkwo-!eqqrgtcvkxg!cpf!jqogqypgtu!cuuqekcvkqpu/!!

2 RTC! )Rtqhguukqpcn!Tgugtxg!Cpcn{uv*! ku! vjg!rtqhguukqpcn! fgukipcvkqp!qh! vjg!Cuuqekcvkqp!qh! Rtqhguukqpcn!Tgugtxg

Cpcn{uvu/!!Ngctp!oqtg!cdqwv!CRTC!cv!jvvr<00yyy/crtc.wuc/eqo/!!

Page 8Page 8

Agenda Page #145



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District

AVAILABLE FUNDS

Amount

Beginning Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2020 2,126,618$             

Net Change in Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2020 (37,865)

Reserves - Fiscal Year 2020 92,300

Total Funds Available (Estimated) - 09/30/2019 2,181,053

Assigned Fund Balance

Operating Reserve - First Quarter Operating Capital 283,894
(1)

Reserves - Fences / Walls 264,369

Reserves- Irrigation System 116,952

Reserves - Other 127,419

Res-Pav/Concrete/Basin/Curb 490,842

Reserves - Ponds / Lakes 223,184

Reserves-Reserve Study 1,247

FY 2019 Reserves 90,700

FY 2020 Reserves 92,300

Subtotal 1,690,907

Total Allocation of Available Funds 1,690,907

Total Unassigned (undesignated) Cash 490,146$                

Notes

(1) Represents approximately 3 months of operating expenditures

ALLOCATION OF AVAILABLE FUNDS

Allocation of Fund Balances

Exhibit "A"

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 9

Agenda Page #146



Vista Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Budgets
Fiscal Year 2020

Agenda Page #147



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District Series 2017 Debt Service Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU MAR- PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FEB-2019 SEP-19 2019 FY 2020

Interest - Investments 21$                667$              -$                269$                538$              807$             500$              

Interest - Tax Collector - 160 - 367 92 459 200

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector - 743,128 743,127 669,540 73,587 743,127 743,127

Special Assmnts- Discounts - (28,008) (29,725) (26,799) - (26,799) (29,725)

TOTAL REVENUES 21 715,947 713,402 643,377 74,217 717,594 714,102

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost - 987 14,862 1,290 430 1,720 14,863

Cost of Issuance 237,094 - - - - -

Total Administrative 237,094 987 14,862 1,290 430 1,720 14,863

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement A-1 3,395,000 181,000 186,000 - 186,000 186,000 192,000

Principal Debt Retirement A-2 5,710,000 247,000 254,000 - 254,000 254,000 263,000

Interest Expense Series A-1 59,130 75,133 99,634 49,817 49,817 99,634 93,868

Interest Expense Series A-2 102,130 122,714 164,116 82,058 82,058 164,116 156,114

Total Debt Service 9,266,260 625,847 703,750 131,875 571,875 703,750 704,982

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,503,354 626,834 718,612 133,165 572,305 705,470 719,845

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (9,503,333) 89,113 (5,210) 510,212 (498,088) 12,124 (5,743)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund Transfer - In 823,675 (652) - - - - -

Proceeds of Refunding Bonds 8,852,000 - - - - (5,743)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) 9,675,675 (652) - - - - (5,743)

Net change in fund balance 172,342 88,461 (5,210) 510,212 (498,088) 12,124 (5,743)

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING - 172,342 260,803 260,803 - 260,803 272,927

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 172,342$     260,803$     255,593$   771,015$       (498,088)$    272,927$    267,184$     

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
FY 2020 Proposed Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 10

Agenda Page #148



VISTA LAKES 

Community Development District Series 2017 A1 Debt Service Fund 

Rate Principal Interest

1-Nov-19            46,934               46,934 
1-May-20 3.100% 192,000            46,934             238,934 192,000
1-Nov-20            43,958               43,958 
1-May-21 3.100% 198,000            43,958             241,958 198,000
1-Nov-21            40,889               40,889 
1-May-22 3.100% 204,000            40,889             244,889 204,000
1-Nov-22            37,727               37,727 
1-May-23 3.100% 211,000            37,727             248,727 211,000
1-Nov-23            34,457               34,457 
1-May-24 3.100% 218,000            34,457             252,457 218,000
1-Nov-24            31,078               31,078 
1-May-25 3.100% 224,000            31,078             255,078 224,000
1-Nov-25            27,606               27,606 
1-May-26 3.100% 231,000            27,606             258,606 231,000
1-Nov-26            24,025               24,025 
1-May-27 3.100% 239,000            24,025             263,025 239,000
1-Nov-27            20,321               20,321 
1-May-28 3.100% 246,000            20,321             266,321 246,000
1-Nov-28            16,508               16,508 
1-May-29 3.100% 254,000            16,508             270,508 254,000
1-Nov-29            12,571               12,571 
1-May-30 3.100% 262,000            12,571             274,571 262,000
1-Nov-30              8,510                 8,510 
1-May-31 3.100% 270,000              8,510             278,510 270,000
1-Nov-31              4,325                 4,325 
1-May-32 3.100% 279,000              4,325             283,325 279,000

Totals $3,028,000  $ 697,810.00  $ 3,725,810.00 $3,028,000

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

Payment

Date

Total Debt

Payment

Total

Production

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 11

Agenda Page #149



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District
Series 2017 A2 Debt Service Fund 

Rate Principal Interest

1-Nov-19 78,057 78,057
1-May-20 3.150% 263,000 78,057 341,057 263,000
1-Nov-20 73,915 73,915
1-May-21 3.150% 271,000 73,915 344,915 271,000
1-Nov-21 69,647 69,647
1-May-22 3.150% 280,000 69,647 349,647 280,000
1-Nov-22 65,237 65,237
1-May-23 3.150% 289,000 65,237 354,237 289,000
1-Nov-23 60,685 60,685
1-May-24 3.150% 298,000 60,685 358,685 298,000
1-Nov-24 55,991 55,991
1-May-25 3.150% 307,000 55,991 362,991 307,000
1-Nov-25 51,156 51,156
1-May-26 3.150% 317,000 51,156 368,156 317,000
1-Nov-26 46,163 46,163
1-May-27 3.150% 327,000 46,163 373,163 327,000
1-Nov-27 41,013 41,013
1-May-28 3.150% 338,000 41,013 379,013 338,000
1-Nov-28 35,690 35,690
1-May-29 3.150% 349,000 35,690 384,690 349,000
1-Nov-29 30,193 30,193
1-May-30 3.150% 360,000 30,193 390,193 360,000
1-Nov-30 24,523 24,523
1-May-31 3.150% 371,000 24,523 395,523 371,000
1-Nov-31 18,680 18,680
1-May-32 3.150% 383,000 18,680 401,680 383,000
1-Nov-32 12,647 12,647
1-May-33 3.150% 395,000 12,647 407,647 395,000
1-Nov-33 06,426 06,426
1-May-34 3.150% 408,000 06,426 414,426 408,000

Totals $4,956,000 $1,340,042 $6,296,042 $4,956,000

Payment

Date

Total Debt

Payment

Total

Production

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 12

Agenda Page #150



VISTA LAKES 
Community Development District   Debt Service Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments 
The District earns interest income on their trust accounts with US Bank. 

Special Assessment – Tax Collector 
The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District in order 
to pay for the debt service expenditures. The District will assess the maximum annual debt service amount. 

Special Assessment – Discounts 
Per Section 197.3632 and Section 197.162 of the Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payment of 
assessments collected by the Tax Collector and only when the Tax Collector is using the uniform  
methodology.  The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated at 4% of the anticipated Non-Ad Valorem 
assessments. 

EXPENDITURES  

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Misc. – Assessment Collection Costs 
The District reimburses the Tax Collector for her or his necessary administrative costs.  Per the Florida 
Statutes, administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with personnel, 
forms, supplies, data processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming.  The District also 
compensates the Tax Collector for the actual cost of collection or 2% on the amount of special assessments 
collected and remitted, whichever is greater.   The Tax Collector charges the District based on the number of 
units placed on the roll.  To be conservative, the budget for collection costs is based on a maximum of 2% of 
the anticipated assessment collections, which is the maximum percentage allowed by law. 

DEBT SERVICE 

Principal Debt Retirement 
The District pays regular principal payments annually in order to pay down/retire the debt. 

Interest Expense 
The District pays interest expense on the outstanding debt twice a year. 

Page 13

Agenda Page #151



Supporting Budget Schedules
Fiscal Year 2020

Vista Lakes
Community Development District

Agenda Page #152



VISTA LAKES

Community Development District All Funds

2017 Series A-1 Bond Issue 

Total

Unit Subdivision # of O & M Debt Service FY 2020 FY 2019 Difference
Village Type Name Units 2017 Series Total Total

N-1 60' Villa Pembroke 127 588$           389$             977$           977$           -$             

N-2 50' Patio Amhurst 106 490$           318$             808$           808$           -$             

N-4,5 50' Patio Champain 148 490$           318$             808$           808$           -$             

N-7 80' Pool Melrose 81 784$           495$             1,279$        1,279$        -$             

N-10 Condo Central Park 296 367$           64$               431$           431$           -$             

N-13 60' Villa Waverly 119 588$           425$             1,012$        1,012$        -$             

N-15 70' Pool Carlisle 125 686$           495$             1,181$        1,181$        -$             

Total 1,002

2017 Series A-2 Bond Issue 

Total

Unit Subdivision # of O & M Debt Service FY 2020 FY 2019 Difference
Parcel Type Name Units 2017 Series Total Total

N-3 60' Villa-ungated Colonie 79 588$           452$             1,040$        1,040$        -$             

N-6 50' Patio-ungated Champlain 63 490$           377$             867$           867$           -$             

N-8 50' Patio-ungated Newport 243 490$           377$             867$           867$           -$             

N-9 50' Patio-ungated Newport 57 490$           377$             867$           867$           -$             

N-11 60' Villa-ungated Avon 128 588$           452$             1,040$        1,040$        -$             

N-14 80' Manor-gated Warwick 54 784$           603$             1,387$        1,387$        -$             

N-14 70' Manor-gated Warwick 55 686$           528$             1,213$        1,213$        -$             

N-16,17 70' Manor-gated Windsor 146 686$           528$             1,213$        1,213$        -$             

Church Warwick 6 4,115$        3,165$          7,280$        7,280$        -$             

Townhomes Gentry Park 116 367$           188$             556$           556$           -$             

Condo Horizons 240 367$           75$               443$           443$           -$             

Total 1,187

Total
Unit Subdivision # of O & M Debt Service FY 2020 FY 2019 Difference

Parcel Type Name Units 2017 Series Total Total

Commercial 161,000 47,321$      30,332$        77,653$      77,653$      -$             

Total 161,000

2019-2020 Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Summary

Assessments

Assessments

Assessments

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 14

Agenda Page #153



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4F. 
  

Agenda Page #154



RESOLUTION 2019-04  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

VISTA LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

APPROVING THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 AND 

SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO 

FLORIDA LAW 

 

 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board a proposed 

Operating and/or Debt Service Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020; a copy of which is attached hereto, and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has considered said proposed Budget and desires to set the 

required Public Hearing thereon; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE VISTA LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT; 

 

1. The Operating Budget proposed by the District Manager for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 is hereby  

Approved as the basis for conducting a Public Hearing to adopt said Budget. 

 

 2. A Public Hearing on said approved Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, 

hour and location: 

 

 Date: Thursday, August 8, 2019 

 

 Hour: 10:00 a.m.  

 

 Location: Vista Lakes Clubhouse 

  8841 Lee Vista Boulevard 

  Orlando, Florida 32829 

 

3.    Notice of this Public Hearing shall be published in the manner prescribed by Florida Law. 

 

4. In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed 

to post this Proposed Budget on the District’s website at least two days before the Budget Hearing date, as 

set forth in Section 2. 

 

 Adopted this 11th day of April, 2019. 

 

 

   

  

 Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

 

 

   

  

 Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Agenda Page #155



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page #156



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6C.ii. 
 
  

Agenda Page #157



 

Investment Policy 

Vista Lakes Community Development District 

 

 
Introduction: 

 

The investment policy is meant to provide the District with a maximum amount of 

investment income for its General Fund while ensuring enough coverage for the monthly 

anticipated expenditures with a coverage ratio of 120% of monthly expenditures. 

 

Proposed Policy: 

 

All funds more than 120% of the average monthly anticipated expenditures for the 

General Fund, will be placed in a certificate of deposit. All certificates of deposit will be 

invested in a “Certified Public Depository” financial institution.   

 

Supplemental Explanation and Implementation by the Management Company:   

 

The certificate of deposit will have a maturity date of not more than (12) twelve months 

(12) unless the interest rates are trending toward a stable rate which means they could be 

invested for a longer of time. The investment rates and maturity dates will be shown in 

the monthly financial statements created by the Management Company.     

   

Agenda Page #158



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6C.iii. 
 
  

Agenda Page #159



Phone: 321-939-4301 

Email: Brenda@moyer-group.com  

313 Campus Street 

Celebration, FL 34747 

Moyer Management Group, Inc. 

FEMA UPDATE 
 

DATE: March 12, 2019 
 
TO:  Vista Lakes CDD Board of Supervisors  
 
FROM:  Brenda Burgess 
 
RE:  Vista Lakes CDD 
 FEMA Reimbursement Request Update 

 
 
REQUEST FOR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 
 

• Through reviews by FEMA’s CRC (consolidated resource center who reviews our requests and determines a reason-
able cost), and based upon information provided by staff, the District has one project eligible for reimbursement for 
pump replacements in four ponds. 

 
• This project has progressed through FEMA and FDEM (Florida Division of Emergency Management), and has been 

approved and obligated by both. FEMA will disburse the Federal share to FDEM, who will then disburse the Federal 
share and the State share to the District. 

 
• The District will execute FDEM’s standard agreement for funding by the end of this week (March 15, 2019). Once 

received by FDEM, I anticipate the District receiving checks in the amounts indicated below within about 60 days. 
 
 
 

Category Description Project # 
 Eligible 
Amount  

 Anticipated 
Federal         

Reimbursement 
(75%)  

 Anticipated State             
Reimbursement 

(12.5%)   Status 

       

D Pump replacement in the pond 25970  $ 7,441.06   $     5,580.80   $            930.13  Obligated 03-11-19 

       

  TOTAL  $    7,441.06     

Hurricane Irma Public Assistance 

Grant #4337 

Agenda Page #160



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6D.i. 
 
  

Agenda Page #161



Agenda Page #162



Agenda Page #163



Agenda Page #164



Agenda Page #165



Agenda Page #166



Agenda Page #167



Agenda Page #168



Agenda Page #169



Agenda Page #170



Agenda Page #171



Agenda Page #172



Agenda Page #173



Agenda Page #174



Issue Location Date of Drive-thru Status Field Manager Comments Servello Updates

Weed and Disease Control (Turf) Throughout the community 2/21/2019 Not Completed
Two applications shall be provided in the month of March and November for

all. St. Augustine and Bahia areas. Next month will provide schedule when completed

Fertilizer(Turf) Throughout the community 2/21/2019 Not Completed
All fertilizers shall be applied at least four times per year (February, April,

June and October) for St. Augustine turf. And Bahia shall be fertilized three

times per year upon request. Completed-wknd 2-8.. No request for bahia-

Scheduled April

Pest control(Turf) Throughout the community 2/21/2019 Not Completed
Four applications Shall be provided of insect control per year in the month of

March, May, July and September for St. Augustine and two applications per

year in May and July for Bahia.
Will provide when completed date

Fertilizer(Shrubs) Throughout the community 2/21/2019 Not Completed
All fertilizers shall be applied at least three times per year (February, May

and October)
Completed-wknd 2-8

Pest and Disease control (Shrubs) Throughout the community 2/21/2019 Not Completed
Six applications of the insect and disease control shall be required per year

in the months of February, April, June, August, October and December. Completed-wknd 2-8.. No request for Bahia-

Scheduled April

Remove Dead pine tree on bed area At 6888 Remington View ct. 2/21/2019 Completed completed

Mowing Behind the fence at Champlain subdivision 2/21/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule and follow up. completed

Mowing Behind the fence at Newport subdivision 2/21/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule and follow up. completed

Beds need weed control At Carlisle entrance 2/21/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule and follow up. completed

Shrubs trimming At Lee vista and Vista park blvd. 2/21/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule and follow up. completed

Cleaning and pruning tree berm along the Fence Pembroke - need to be cleaned 2/21/2019 Not Completed There are branches too high. A proposal will be provided. Sent proposal with last months review 1-28-19

Mulching Throughout the community 2/21/2019 Not Completed Scheduled for the las week of Feb. 2019 After next round of proposals

Vista Lakes Landscape Review Report

Agenda Page #175



Issue Location Date of Drive-thru Status Field Manager Comments Servello Updates

Weed and Disease Control (Turf) Throughout the community 3/26/2019 Not Completed
Two applications shall be provided in the month of March and

November for all. St. Augustine and Bahia areas. Scheduled for this momth: NOTE: Bahia apps must

be requested per contract

Fertilizer(Turf) Throughout the community 3/26/2019 Not Completed

All fertilizers shall be applied at least four times per year

(February, April, June and October) for St. Augustine turf. And

Bahia shall be fertilized three times per year upon request.
Scheduled for April

Pest control(Turf) Throughout the community 3/26/2019 Not Completed

Four applications Shall be provided of insect control per year in

the month of March, May, July and September for St.

Augustine and two applications per year in May and July for

Bahia. March completed --NO APPS SCHEDULED FOR APRIL

Fertilizer(Shrubs) Throughout the community 3/26/2019 Not Completed
All fertilizers shall be applied at least three times per year

(February, May and October)
FEBUARY COMPLETED_NON SCHEDULED FOR

MARCH OR APRIL

Pest and Disease control (Shrubs) Throughout the community 3/26/2019 Not Completed

Six applications of the insect and disease control shall be

required per year in the months of February, April, June,

August, October and December. Scheduled for April

Mowing Behind the fence at Champlain subdivision 3/26/2019 Completed Provide schedule and follow up.
Completed

Mowing Behind the fence at Newport subdivision 3/26/2019 Completed Provide schedule and follow up.
Completed

Beds need weed control At Carlisle entrance 3/26/2019 Completed Provide schedule and follow up. Completed

Shrubs trimming At Lee vista and Vista park Blvd. 3/26/2019 Completed Provide schedule and follow up. Completed

Cleaning and pruning tree berm along the Fence Pembroke - need to be cleaned 3/26/2019 Not Completed There are branches too high. A proposal will be provided.
PROPOSAL PROVIDED

Mulching Throughout the community 3/26/2019 Not Completed Scheduled for the las week of Feb. 2019. AFTER ENHANCEMENTS-DISCUSSED

Irrigation Leak At Covington Cove 3/26/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule for repair and follow up. REPAIRED

Sod damage At Covington Cove 3/26/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule for repair and follow up. PROPOSAL SUBMITTED

Beds need weed control At Covington Cove (around de fountain) 3/26/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule for repair and follow up.
Completed

Beds need weed control At Lee vista Blvd. 3/26/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule and follow up. Completed

Winsor Entrance Need more annual flowers At Vista Park Blvd. 3/26/2019 Not Completed Provide proposal. PROPOSAL NOT NECESSARY

Edging sidewalk behind the big lake At Vista Park Blvd. 3/26/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule and follow up. Completed

Ants treatment behind the big lakes At Vista Park Blvd. 3/26/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule and follow up. SCHEDULED FOR APRIL

Beds need weed control At Lakes Champlain Dr. 3/26/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule and follow up. Completed

Weed and Disease Control (Turf) At Lake Avon Dr 3/26/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule and follow up. SCHEDULED FOR APRIL

Irrigation Issue At Lee vista Blvd.( close to fountain area) 3/26/2019 Not Completed Provide schedule and follow up.
COMPLETED

Vista Lakes Landscape Review Report

Agenda Page #176



Agenda Page #177



Agenda Page #178



Agenda Page #179



Agenda Page #180



Agenda Page #181



Agenda Page #182



Agenda Page #183



Agenda Page #184



Agenda Page #185



Agenda Page #186



Agenda Page #187



Agenda Page #188



Agenda Page #189



Agenda Page #190



Agenda Page #191



Agenda Page #192



Agenda Page #193



Agenda Page #194



Agenda Page #195



Agenda Page #196



Agenda Page #197



Agenda Page #198



Agenda Page #199



Agenda Page #200



Agenda Page #201



Agenda Page #202



Agenda Page #203



Agenda Page #204



Agenda Page #205



Agenda Page #206



Agenda Page #207



Agenda Page #208



Agenda Page #209



Agenda Page #210



Agenda Page #211



Agenda Page #212



Agenda Page #213



Agenda Page #214



Agenda Page #215



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6D.ii. 
 
  

Agenda Page #216



Agenda Page #217



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6E.i. 
 
  

Agenda Page #218



Vifi takesCDD
Russ Simmons
210 NorBr UniversrW Drive Suite 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Scope

We pmpw to fumish the following wpe of wor* b complete Visb lakes @D.

251 Springview Commerce Drive

DeBara, FL327t3
Telephone 386-753-1100
Fax 385-753-1106

Location: Amhurst entrance and along brick wall

Deccrifiion
Remove and dispose of existing plant material

Asiatic Jasmine Minima-Green

Super Blue

Floratam 400 - 1,@0 sq ft Lay Only

Bedding Plants

Quantity
1.00

150,00

36.00

500.00

Subtotal Eedding Plants

Preject Total

Msta Lakes CDD
Lee Vista Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32829

Date Prooosal #
)312512019 2045

Price
500.00

78t.50

207.00

825,00

2,319,50

$2,319.50

Unit
Ea

1G

1G

1sF

Page '1 of 2

Agenda Page #219



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal #O45 Project Total $2J19;50

Terms & Oonditions

plant material is guaranteed for controlable ihsects and disease only when a horticulture program ls in place through Servello & Son, lnc, Plant damage due to

drought is only covered when an irrigation agreement is in plate through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs off on needed repairs as they are brought to

the Clients attentioh. Servello & Son, lnc. wlll not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as: Hurricanes, Floods, Fire, Li8htning, Freeze,

and severe drought (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrrigation parts will be guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a period of (1) one year,

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work ts be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices. Any

alterBtion or deviation from the abdve specifications will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly. Servello & Son, Inc. is a drug free

workplace and carries workers compensation insurance.

Bv: Jefferv Cornett
Seruello & Son, Inc. Msta Lakes CDD Date

The above prices, specifications and conditions are accepted. Not valid after 30 days. Full payment is due upon completion. All jobs equal to or totaling a

price of 510,000.00 and above: A minimum 40% draw is requir€d to schedule and start the job.

3125/20L9 Accepted:

Date

Page 2 ol 2

Agenda Page #220



261 Springview Commerce Drive
DeBary. FL327L3
Telephone 386-753-1100
Fax 38G-7S3-1106

Vista Lakes CDD
Lee Visfia Blvd.
Orlandq FL 32829

Date Prooosal #
)3lzsl2ol9 2M6

267,50

$267.s0

Vitr Laks CDD
Russ Simmons
210 North University Drive Suite 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Scope

lue prupse to furnish the following sape of work to complete vlsb takes cDD.

Bedding Plants

Location: Melrose entrance

Description euantity
Remeve and dispose exisung plant material l.O0

toropetalum'Plum' 1S.OO

Subtotal Bedding plants

Project Total

Prlce
50.00

217.50

Unit
Ea

3G

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #221



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal flO46 Project Total $267,50

Terms & Condltions

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture prog.am is irl place through Servello & Son, Inc. Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irrigatlon agreement ls ln place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs off on needed repairs as they are brought to

the Clients attention. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as: Hurricanes, Floods, Fire, Lightning, Freeze,

and severe drought {no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrrigation parts will be guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a perlod of (1) one year,

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices. Any
alteration or deviation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written authorization add billed accordingly, Servello & Son, lnc. is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance,

BY: Ieffery Cornett
Servello & Son, Inc.

3l2slaots Accepted:

Date

The above prices, specifications and conditions are accepted. Nat valid after 30 days. Full payment is due upon completion.

of S10,ooo.0o and above: A minimum 40% draw is required to schedule and start the job.

Vista Lakes CDD Date

All jobs equal to or totalin8 a price

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #222



261 Springview Commerce Drive
DeBary, FL327t3
Telephone 386-753-1100
Fax 385-7s3-r106

vista Lales cDD
Russ Simmons
210 North University Drive Sutte 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

We propoe to fumlsh the following scope of wark

Location: Chickasaw Lift Station

IrescripUon
Remove and dispose exisung plant material

Vibumum oSusPensumo

Trinette

Remove dead Uees and sfimp gnind

Magnolia

Tree Staking lft

Tree bubbler

Scope

to mmplete Vista lakes CDD.

Bedding Plants

QuanUtY
1.00

80.00

50.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

Proposal
Date Pronosal #
)312s12019 2047

Price
550.00

1,140.00

725.N

700.00

330.00

55.00

200.00

3,700.00

$3,700.00

Msta Lakes CDD
tee Vista Blud.
Odando, FL 32829

Unit
Ea

3G

3G

Ea

30G

Ea

Ea

Subtotal Bedding Plants

Project Total

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #223



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal #2047 ProjectTotal $3,700.00

Terms & Conditions

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture pfogram is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irrigatiofl agreernent is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs off on needed repairs as th€y are brought to
the Clients attention, Servello & Son, [nc. will not be responsible for plant damage dueto catastrofic events such as: Hurricanes, Floods, Fire, Lightning, Freeze,

and severe drought (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrrigation parts wiI be guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a period of {1) one year.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices. Ahy
alteration or deviation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly, Servello & Son, lnc. is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance.

Bvt lqffery Cornett 312512019 Accepted:

Servello & Son, Inc. Date Msta Lakes CDD Date

The above prices, specifications and conditlons are accepted. Not valid after 30 days. Full payment is due upon completion. All jobs equal to or totaling a price

of 510,000-00 and above: A minimum 40% draw is required to sch€dule and start the job.

Page 2 cf 2

Agenda Page #224



Pro sal

261 Springvlew Commerce Driw
DeBary, FL327t3
Telephone 186-753-1100
Fax 386-753-1106

Date Prooosal #
t31?'5120t9 20F,8

Ptiee
600.00

435.00

2,100.00

725,00

3,860.00

$3,860,00

\frsta Lak6 CDD
'Russ glrnmons.

4:10, I'llr$i unii{tJ$ry Dr,lwisu&e 7CI2
gffil $prirrgs, FL 330;t ,

VistA LakBgDD
IEe Vlsta BlVd.
Orlando, FL 3t829

we propo# to furnish the following scope of wo* b complete vl6ta Lak6 cbD.

Location: Median in front of Publix

Description
Remove and dispose of exisfiflg plant material

Agapanthus Blue

Dwarf Firebush

Trinette

Beitdtng Flprrts

Quantity
1.00

30.00

150.00

50.00

Subtotal Bedding Plants

Project Total

Unit
Ea

3G

3G

3G

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #225



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal #:O4ll Project Total $3,860.00

Terms & Gonditions

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irrigation aBreement is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs off on needed repairs as they are brought to
the Clients attention. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as: Hurricanes, Floods, Fire, Lightnlng, Freeze,

and severe drought (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrri8ation parts will be guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a period of (1) one yqr.

All material ls guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices. Any
alteration or deviation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly. Servello & Son, lnc. is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensetion insurance,

By: Ieffery Cornett 3125120t9 Accepted:

Servello & Son, Inc. Date Vista Lakes CDD Date

The above prices, specifications and conditions are accepted. Not valid after 30 days. Full payment is due upon completlon. All jobs equal to or totaling a price

of S1O,000.00 and above: A minimum 40% draw is required tO schedule and start the j6b.

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #226



@
seffiuo

261 Springview Commerce Drive
DeBary, FL327L3
Telephone 386-753-1100
Fax 38&753-1106

Pro sal

Vbta lakes CDD
Russ Simmons
210 North University Drive Suite 7S2
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Msta Lakes CDD
Lee Vista Blvd.
Orlando, FL32829

Date Prooosal #
t3l25lzoLg zffig

Price
1,200.00

3,462.50

1,140.00

5,802.50

$5,802.s0

We propax to furnlsh the following fiore of work

Location: Median in front of Central Park

Description
Remove and dispose of exi*ing plant material

Vibumum "Suspensum'

Ilex- "Dw.Yaupon (Schilling)'

Scope

to complete vista Lakes aD,

Bedding PlanB

Quantity
1.00

250.00

80.00

Unit
Ea

3G

3G

Subtota! BeddinE Flants

Project Total

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #227



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal ffiO49 Project Total $5,802.50

Terms & Gondltions

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irrigation agreement is in place through Servello & son. lnc. and the Client signs offon needed repairs as they are brought to
the Clients attention. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as: Hurricanes, Floods, Fire, Lightning, Freeze,

and severe drought (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrrlgation parts will be guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a period of (1) one year,

All material is guaranteed to be as specifled, AII work to be completed in a profussional manner according to standard practices, Any
alteration or deviation from the above specifications will b€ executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly, Servello & Son, lnc. is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance.

ay: kffery comefr 3l2sl20l9 Accepted:

Servello & Son, Inc, Date Vish lakes CDD Date

The above prices, specifications and conditlons are accepted. Not valid after 30 days. Full payment is due upon completion. All Jobs equal to or totaling a price

of 510,000.00 and above: A minimum 40% draw is required to schedule and start the iob.

Page 2 at 2

Agenda Page #228



Pro osal

261 Springview Commerce Drive
DeBary, FL327l3
Telephone 386-753-1100
Fax 385-753-1106

Location: Median by open field

Descriptlon
Remove and dispose of oti*ing plant material

Mbumum "Suspensum"

FIax Lily

Floratam St Augu*ine Sod Lay Only

llista Lakea GDD
Russ 9imrnons
210 Nortr University Drive Suite 702
Coral Spring+ FL 33071

Scope

We propose to furnlsh the followlng xope of wo* to complete Vista Lakes CDD,

Bedding Plants

Quantity
1.00

110.00

60.00

400.00

Subtotal Bedding Plants

Project Total

Vista hkes CDD
Lee Vista BM.
Orlando, FL 32829

Date Prnnosal #
)312s12019 2050

Price
500.00

1,540.00

8s5.00

660.00

3,555.00

$3,s55,00

Unit
Ea

3G

3G

1sF

Page 'i of 2

Agenda Page #229



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal *2O5O Project Total $3,555.00

Terms & Gonditions

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. Ptant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irrigation agreement is in place throu8h Servello & Son, lnc. and the client signs off on needed repairs as they are brought to
the Clients attention. Servello & Son, lnc. wlll not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as: Hurricanes, Floods, Flre, Lightning, Freeze,

and severe drought (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrrigation parts will be guaranteed against defect and improper lnstallation for a period of (1) one year.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professlonal manner according to standard practices. Any
alteration or deviation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly. Servello & Son, lnc. is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance.

Byt le.ffery Cornett 3l25l20tg Accepted:

Servello & Son, Inc. Date Msta Lakes CDD Date

The above prices, sp€cifications and conditions are accepted. Not valid after 30 days. Full payment is due upon completion. All jobs equal to or totaling a price

of S1O0o0.00 and above: A minimum 4096 draw is required to schedule and start the job.

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #230



Pro osal

261 $pringview Commerce Drive

Detsary, FL 32713
Telephone 38&753-1100
Fax 38&7$-1106

Soope

We propox to fttmlsh the followlng xap of i*ark b complete Vlfr lak6 CDD.

,fisil.riltttr#t itts

L*:Vi$hghd. ',-.,
ftbt*orft$&?9

Unit
Ea

3G

3G

3G

$r

ffiL5heg€DO

Date Prooosal #
)3125120L9 2051

Price
1,000.00

1,680.00

8s5.00

7,240.OO

660.00

.,ti#3s,00

$6,rtf5&:

Location: Median in front of Odyssey Middle School

Deccdption
RemovE and dispose of od$ing dant matefial

Loropetalum {Flum Delighf

Trinette

Vlbumum "Suspensum'

Floratam St Auqustine sod t"ay onv

QuEntity
1.00

120.00

60.00

160.00

400.00

Subtotal Bedding Plants

Project Total

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #231



Vista Lakes CDD

Propsal ,tl051 Project Total $6,435.00

Tems & Conditions

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. Plant damate due to
drought is only covered when an irrlSation agreement is ln place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs off on needed repairs asthey are brou8ht to
the CliEnts attentlon. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responslble for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as: Hurticanes, Floods, Fire, Lightnlng, treeze,

and sevae drought (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrfigation parts will be tuaranteed against defect and imflop€r hstallation for a period of (1) one year.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices. Any

alteration or deviation frorn the above specifications will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly. Servello & Son lnc. is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance,

BY: Ieffew Cornett 3125120L9 Aae*ed:

Servello & Son, Inc. Date Vista l-akes CDD Date

The above prices, specifications and condltions are accepted. Not valid after 30 days. Full payment is due upon cohpletion. All Jobs equal to or totaling a price

of S1o,oo0.0o and abone: A minimum 4096 draw is required to schedule and start the job.

Page 2 ct 2

Agenda Page #232



Pro al

261 Springview Commerce Drive

DeBary, FL 32713
Telephone 38G75?1100
Fax 386-753-1106

Vlsb lakesCDD
Russ Simmons
210 North University Drive Suite 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

We propm to fumish the following xope of work

Location: Avon Entrance and Fountain

DescripUon
Remove and dispose of e)dsilng plant material

Trinette

Philodendron .Selloum"

AgaPanthus Blue

Vibumum "Suspensum"

Duranta'Gold Mound"

Loropetalum 'Plum"

Scope

to complete Visb lakes @D,

Bedding Phnts

Quantity
1.00

75.00

50.00

20.00

20.00

45.00

30.00

Date Prooosal #
t312512019 7:052

Prie
300,00

1,068.75

2,100.00

290.00

290.00

652.50

435,00

5,135.25

$s,136.25

Vista Lakes CDD
Lee Msh Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32829

Unit
Ea

3G

7G

3G

3G

3G

3G

Subtotal Bedding Plants

Project Total

Page 1 of2

Agenda Page #233



Vlsta Lakes CDD

Proposal #205.2 ProjectTotal $t136.25

Terms & Conditions

Plant material is guaranteed for cortrolable insects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, lnc, Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irrigation agreement is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs off on needed repairs as they are brought to
the Cli€nts attention. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic ev€nts such as: Hurricanes, Floods, Fire, Lightning, Freeze,

and severe drought (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrrlgation parts will be guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a period of (1] one year.

AII material is Suaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices. Any
alteration or d€viation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly. Servello & Son, Inc, is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance,

By: Ieflery Corneq 3125120t9 Accepted:

Servello & Son, Inc. Date Vista Lakes CDD Date

The above prices, specifications and conditipns are accepted. Not valid after 3O days. Full payment is due upon completion. All jobs equal to or totaling a price

of 510,000.00 and above: A minimum 40% draur is required to schedule and start the job,

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #234



Pro sal

261 Springview Commerce Drive

DeBary FL327l3
Telephone 396.753-1100
Fax 38&753-1106

Bedding PlarG

QUantity
1.00

130.00

50.00

140,00

1S.00

2,400.00

Subtotal Beddlng Plants

Project Total

Vista Lakes CDD
lee Vista'Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32829

Unlt
EA

3G

3G

3G

3G

1sF

Date Prooosal #
)312s12019 2053

Prlce
2,175.00

1,820.00

7L?..SA

1,960.00

1,425.00

3,950,00

12,052.50

$12,052.50

Mrh LakesGDD
Russ Simmons
210 Nor& Universlty Ddve Suite 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Scopc

We ptopm to fumish ffie followlng xop of work to complete Vlfr Lakes CDD.

Location:Msta Park

Deccrtption
Removal and disposal of odsfrng plant materlal

Indian Hawhom

IIex- "Dw.Yaupon (Scfrilling)'

Pink Muhly Grass

Juniper Parsoni

Floratam St Augustlne Sod lay Only

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #235



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal #O53 ProiectTotal $12,0s2.s0

Terms & Gondltions

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irrltation agreement is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs off on needed repairs as they are broughit to
the Clients attention. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as: Hurricanes, Floods, Fire, Lithtnin& Fre€ze,

and severe drought (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrrigation parts will b€ guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a period of (1) one year,

All material is Euaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practlces. Any

alteration or deviation from the above specirlcatlons will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly. Servello & Son, lnc. is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance.

By: Ieffery Cornett 312512019 Accepted;

Servello & Son, Inc. Date Vista Lakes CDD Date

The above prices, speciffcations and conditions are accepted. Not valid after 30 days. Full payment ls due upon completion. All jobs equal to or totaling a price

of 510,000.00 and above: A minimum 40% draw is required to schedule and start the job.

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #236



ffi
251 Springview Commerce Drive

DeBary FL 32713
Telephone 386-753-1100
Fax 38&753-1106

We propwto fimlsh ffie following sope ofwot* b camplete Vista Lakes ffiD.
.l:. :'. l:':i:i.' l':.':, :l l:':': r:-l' r: :l','

Location: Wanntick

Desrripilion
Remove and dispose of existing plant material

Remove and dispose and stump grind Oak Trees

Live Oak

Tree Staktng Xits

Japanese Bueberry

Pro osal

r,L{k[gi@lP',"1 ', , ,'. :.,
Rr.rss Simmryrs
210 North UntveEslry D!i\€ Suite 702
Coral Sprirgs, FL 33071

$@-:lalts,SDts
t€e Visur Hvd.
Or{ar*r F132829

:,.' 
:i :: 

'' 
,

Date Prooosal #
,3tzst20t9 2054

Ptiee
300.00

800.00

660.00

110,00

390.00

.:]
r,aEBqs

$21166100

@isg,Flaris

Quantity
1.00

2.00

2.00

2.00

3.00

Subtotal Bedding Plants

Project Total

unit
Ea

Ea

30G

Ea

15G

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #237



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal tEO54 Project Total $2,260.00

Termt & Conditions

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irrigation agreement is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client sitns off on needed repairs as they are brought to
the Clients attention. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as; Hurricanes, Floods, Fire, LightninE, FreezE,

and severe drought {no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrdgation parts will be guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a period of {1) one year.

All material is guaranteed to be as Specifled. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices, Ahy
alteration or deviation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly. Servello & Son, lnc, is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance.

Bv: Jeffery Cornett
Seruello & Son, Inc. Vis,b Lakes CDD Date

The above pricet specifications and conditions are acc€pted. Not valid after 30 days. Full payment is due upon completion. All jobs equal to 6r totaling a

price of $10,000.00 and above: A minimum 40% draw is regulred to schedule and start the Job.

3l25l20tg Accepted:

Date

Paqe 2 of 2

Agenda Page #238



261 Springvleu Cqnmerce Drlve

DeBaU, FL 32713
Telephone 386-753-1100
Fax 38&753-1106

Vlsh l.al<esCDD
t6e Msta BM.
Orlando, FL 32829

Date Promsal #
)312512019 2055

Pllca
375.00

840.00

926.25

840.00

2,981.25

$asr.25

Vlcta lakeGDD
Russ Slmmons
210 Nortft Unfi/e$ity Driw Sulte 701
Coral Spring+ FL 33071

Soope

We prory to tumirlt ffie followring npe of wo* b canplete Vlsta bks @D.

Location: Pembroke Entrance

D€rcdp$on
Remore ard dispse of edsfrng plant materid

Ooonue Palm

Tdnefre

Dwarf Pouder Pufr

Bedding Planu

QUan$ty
1.00

40.00

65.00

,(}.00

Subtotal Bedding Flants

Project Total

Unlt
Ea

3G

3G

3G

Page 1 of2

Agenda Page #239



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal mO55 Project Total $2,981.25

Terms & Condifons

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, Inc. Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irri8ation agre€ment ls in place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs oil on needed repairs as they are brought to
the Clients attentlon. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as: Hurricane, Floodt Fire, tightning, Freeze,

and severe drought (no recorded rainfall for 3o days). lrriEation parts will be guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a period of (1) one year.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices. Any
alteration or deviatlon from the above specifications will be executed only upon written authoriration and billed accordingly. Servello & Sdr, lnc. is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance.

Byt leffery corne* 312512019 Acce*ed:

Servello & Son, Inc. Date Vista Lakes CDD Date

The above prices, speclfications and condltions are accepted. ilot valid after 30 days. Full payment ls due upon completion. All jobs equal to or totaling a price

of S10,00o.0o and above: A minimum 40% draw is required to schedule and start the Job,

Page 2 ot 2

Agenda Page #240



Pro sal

Vis,h LakegGDD
Bob Koncar
210 North University Drive Suite 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Scope

We propo* b fumish the followlng sape of wor* to complete Visb Lakes @D.

251 Springview Commerce Drive
DeBary, FL377t3
Telephone 386.753-1100
Fax 386-753-1106

Location: Lake Champlain along brick wall and median

Description
Remove and dbpose of existinE plant material

Floratam 400 - 1,600 sq ft Lay Only

Trinette

tlex-'Dw.Yaupon (Scfi illing)"

Society Gadic

Viburnum Suspensum

Indian Hawthorn

Bedding Plants

Quantity
1.00

1,000,00

50.00

30.00

40.00

30.00

s.00

Visb l-akes CDD
Lee Vista Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32829

Unit
ea

1sF

3G

3G

1G

3G

3G

Date Prooosal #
,3lz7lzote 2072

Price
1,000.00

1.650.00

725.00

435.00

230.00

435,00

72.50

4,547.50

$4,547.50

Subtotal Bedding Plants

Project Total

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #241



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal #:O72 ProjectTotal $4,547.50

Terms & Conditions

Plant msterial is guaranteed for controlahle lnsBcts and dlsease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, lnc, Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irigation agrcement is ln place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Cllent signs off on needed repairs as they are brougftt to
the Clients attention. Servello & Son, Inc. urlll not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic et/ents such asl Hurricanes, Floods, Fire, b-ghtnin& FreerB,

and severe drougtrt (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrrigaUon parts will be guarahteed against defect and improper Installation for a perlod of (1) one year.

All material is guaranteed to be as speclfted. All work to be completed in a professional manner accordint to strndard practices. Any
alteration or deviation from the abwe speclflcations will be executed only upon written authorlzatlon and billed accordlngly. Servello & Son, lnc. ls a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance.

W: Jefferv Cornett
Servello & Son, Inc Msta Lakes CDD Date

Th€ above pric€6, specifications and conditions are acceptEd. Not lid after 30 days. Full payment is due upon completion. All jobs equal ta or totaling a

price of 510,000.00 and aborre: A minimum 40% draw ls required to schedule and start the job.

312712019 Acc€pted:

Date

Page 2 ot 2

Agenda Page #242



Pro sal

261 Springview Commerce Drive

DeBary, FL327L3
Telephone 386-753-1100
Fax 386-753-1105

V&ta tekesCDD
tre.Vistt Bl,vd.

oflando, FL328l$

Unit
ea

3G

3G

Dete Pronosal #
t:3127120L9 2473

Pricc
400.00

580.00

1,282.50

2.l6e.50

$2,2S2.50

Yhtr kahE*:COP
BPU'xo'Rqr' :: :

zXO Nqrth Universits Drirne Sur,te 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

. , . ., srops

We propox to furnish the following sope of work to cvmplete Vlsta Lakes CDD,

Bedding Plants

Location: Msta Park along brick wall and by Marquee sign

Description
Remove and Dispose of existing dant material

Trinette

Vibumum Suspensum

Subtotal Bedding Plants

Project Total

QuanUty
1.O0

40.00

90.00

Page 1 ofZ

Agenda Page #243



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal ffiO73 ProJect Total $2,262.s0

Terms & Conditions

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable ihsects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, Inr, Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irrigation agreement is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs off on needed repairs as they are brought to
the Clients attention. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as: Hurricane5 Floods, Fire, Lightning, Freeze,

and severe drought {no recorded rainfall for 30 days), lrrigation part$ will be guaranteed against defect and improper ifistallatioh for a period of (1} one year,

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practlces. Any
alteration or deviation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly. Servello & Son, lnc. is a druB free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance.

Bv: Jefferv Cornett 3l27PaB Accefied:

Servello & Son, Inc. Date Msta Lakes CDD Date

The above prices, specifications and conditions are accepted. Not valid after 30 days, Full payment is due upon completion. All jobs equal to or totaling a

price of 510,000.00 and above: A minimum 40% draw is required to schedule and start the job.

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #244



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6E.ii. 
 
  

Agenda Page #245



Pro osal

251 Springview Commerce Drive

DeBary, FL 32713
Telephone 386-753-1100
Fax 386-753-1106

Date Prooosal #
)311312019 1999

$s7500

Vi$ta,1alie$(irtr .

Russ,[li{irnqr8
210 North University Drive Sulte 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

\ & Idkqs.enD
tee visna HW.
onEhdo, FL 32819

Scope

We propo* to fumish the following xope of work b complete Wsta Lakes CDD.

Bedding Plants

Install new plant material in planter bed that was damaged by vehicle at Fountain marquee sign.

Description Quantity
Remove and dispose of exisUng plant materlal 1,00

Ligustrum Wax Leaf 40.00 3G

Subtota! Bedding Plants

Project Total

Price
275.00

600.00

87.5.00

Unit
ea

Fage 1 of 2

Agenda Page #246



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal #N.999 Project Total $875.00

Tents & Conditions

plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, lnc, Plant damage due to

drought is only covered when an irrlgation agreement is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs off on needed repairs as they are brought to

the Clients attention. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responsible for plant damate due to catastrofic events such as: Hurricanet Floods, Fire, Lightning, Freeze,

and severe drought (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrrigation parts will be guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a period of (1) one year.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard Practices. Any

alteration or deviation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly. Servello & Son, lnc. is a drug free

workplace and carries workers compensation insurance,

Bv: Ie.ffery Cornett 3lt3l20L9 Accepted:

Seruello & Son, Inc. Date Vista Lakes CDD Date

The above prices, specifications and conditions are accepted. Not valid after :lO days. Full payment is due upon completion. All jobs equal to or totalin8 a

price of S10,mO.&) and above: A minimum 40% draw is required to schedule and start the job.

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #247



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6E.iii. 
 
  

Agenda Page #248



rffisllu Date Prooosal #
)t12512019 L763

251 Springview Commerce Drive
DeBary, FL327L3
Telephone 386-753-1100
Fax 386-7s3-1106

Vista laltes CDD
Russ Simmons
210 North University Drive Suite 702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Vis& LakesCFD
Leq M6ra EMd.
orlando,,FL 3282$

We propose to furnish the following xope of wo* to complete Vlsta Lakes CDD.

Arbqr Seirires '

Locatiorr: Berm along back ofPembroke neighborhood.
The removal and disposal of existing fallen kees and branches, and limb up all trees along woodline and back of house on berm.
AII trees lower large limbs will be elevated to a desired height 8-10 ft. Al1-branches will G disposed of.

Description euantity
Labor and dump fees are induded in price 1.00

Subtotal Arbor Servicee 7,i00,00

$e:oCI.ooProject TotaX

Price
7,200.00

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #249



Vista Lakes CDD

Proposal #L763 ProjectTotal $7,200.00

Terms & Condi$ons

Plant material is guaranteed for controlable insects and disease only when a horticulture program is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. Plant damage due to
drought is only covered when an irrigation agreement is in place through Servello & Son, lnc. and the Client signs off on needed repairs as they are brought to
the Clients attention. Servello & Son, lnc. will not be responsible for plant damage due to catastrofic events such as: Hurricanes, Floods, Fire, Lightnint, Freeze,

and severe drought (no recorded rainfall for 30 days). lrrigation parts will be guaranteed against defect and improper installation for a period of (1) one year.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices. Any
alteration or deriiation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written authorization and billed accordingly. Servello & Son, lnc. is a drug free
workplace and carries workers compensation insurance,

By: Ie.ffery Cornett tl25l20l9 Accepted:

Seruello & Son, Inc. Date Vista Lakes CDD Date

The above prices, specifications and conditions are accepted. Not valid after 30 days. Full payrnent is due upon completion. All jobs equal to or totaling a

price of Slqot!0.00 and above: A minimum 40% draw is reguired to schedule and start the job.

Page 2 oi 2

Agenda Page #250


	Cover Sheet
	Board Letter
	Third Order of Business
	3A
	Jeff Rooks Resignation Notice
	3D
	Resolution 2019-03
	Fourth Order of Business
	4A
	01-10-19 Minutes
	4B
	Check Register
	Invoices
	4C
	02-28-19 Financial Statements
	4D
	FY 2018 Audit
	4E
	FY 2020 Budget
	4F
	Resolution 2019-04
	Sixth Order of Business
	6Cii
	Investment Policy
	6Ciii
	FEMA Update
	6Di
	Field Management Report
	6Dii
	Proposal for Sidewalk Replacement
	6Ei
	Proposals for Plant Replacements
	6Eii
	Proposal for Installation of Plants at Fountain
	6Eiii
	Proposals for Arbor Services at Pembroke Berm



